1

Tuesday, September 5, 2017 2 3 Type of Meeting: Regular meeting Meeting Location: Sandown Town Hall 4 5 In attendance: Chair – Tim Rand, Patty Lakos, Pat Kimball, Alison Rochenski, Bob Brouder, Anthony LoConte, Helen LoPresti, Erica Olsen, Samantha Olsen, Peter Koester, 6 7 Carly Gregory, Paula Gulla 8 Absent: Selectman Liaison Cindy Buco 9 Guest: Sergeant Richard Buco 10 11 The meeting was called to order at 7:05 pm and began with the Pledge of Allegiance. 12 13 **Review of Minutes of Previous Meetings** 14 15 MOTION by Anthony LoConte to approve the minutes of August 30, 2017 as written 16 SECOND by Bob Brouder 17 MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 18 19 Treasurer 20 21 An up-to-date budget was provided to the members. 22 23 The bagpiper canceled out of the event for medical reasons and the member discussed 24 finding a last minute replacement. 25 26 MOTION to pay up to \$250 for a replacement bagpiper for the event 27 SECOND by Paula Gulla 28 MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 29 30 MOTION by Anthony LoConte to reimburse Paula Gulla \$15.00 for the Citizen of the 31 Year baseball cap 32 SECOND by Bob Brouder 33 MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 34 35 MOTION by Bob Brouder to reimburse Pat Kimball \$50.00 for 2 \$25.00 Visa cards to 36 give to those who are wearing the Mickey and Minnie costumes for the parade 37 SECOND by Paula Gulla 38 MOTION PASSED (10-1-0) 39 40 The members discussed having the special guest at the parade and found a person to 41 participate but the fee was \$75.00. There were varying opinions from the members as to 42 whether to pay the fee or not. After a lengthy discussion the members voted.

Old Home Day Committee Minutes

43

Page 1 of 3

- 44 MOTION to hire Norman Howard as the special guest for the parade at a price of \$75.00
- 45 SECOND by Erica Olsen
- 46 MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
- 47

48 Marketing

- 49
- 50 Tim was contacted by the Eagle Tribune and about an article that will run in Friday's
- 51 paper and Paula was contacted by them to forward pictures from last year's event.
- 52
- 53 The ad in the IN NH magazine was placed and a tear sheet was provided.

54 Site

- 55
- 56 Sgt. Buco talked about the parking and noted that there will be limited parking in the cul-
- 57 de-sac, parking on the Police Station side of Pheasant Run and plenty of parking in the
- field under the power lines at the Police Station. No parking signs will be put up prior tothe event.
- 60
- 61 Bob Brouder noted some large potholes in the entrance roadway to the Recreation
- 62 building. The Highway Department will take care of the holes prior to the event.

63 64 **Rides**

65

VI Party rentals confirmed the reservations and Paula will contact Vertical Entertainmentto see when he will be setting up.

6869 Parade

70

Some participants had a special request of the Police Department to have a presence nearthem in the parade and that request will be honored.

7374 Vendors

75

There close to 60 vendors and applications are still coming in. Erica is still looking for alocal honey vendor to sell honey.

- 78
- There was a brief recess in the meeting at 8:00 pm so a few members could assist with
 moving an electrical panel in the basement
- 81
- 82 Entertainment83

84 Casey Clark had to cancel out of the event but he is attempting to find a replacement for85 his time slot.

- 86
- 87
- 88

Page **2** of **3**

89 90	Raffles
90 91	Members discussed how to raffle off the Screemfest tickets. Patrons will bring in their ad
92	for a chance to win this prize.
93	1
94	Other raffle items will be chosen randomly from the numbered bracelets that will be put
95	on patrons when they enter the event. The committee has enough items to announce a
96	prize every half hour throughout the event. The numbers will be chosen randomly
97	through an application on a cell phone. You must be present to win.
98	
99	Pumpkins
100	
101	Helen has obtained 50 or so small pumpkins for the children to decorate. Pat will get
102	stickers, markers etc.
103	Citizens of the Year
104 105	Citizens of the Year
105	Both recipients will be contacted to ensure their attendance and firm up the details of the
107	parade etc.
108	
109	Friday Night Events
110	v O
111	Since the weather is sometimes chilly, the Historical Society may offer coffee and Irish
112	coffee for the event.
113	
114	Future Meetings
115	
116	MOTION by Tim Rand to adjourn the meeting
117	SECOND by Pat Kimball
118	MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
119	
120 121	The meeting adjourned at 8:26 pm.
121	The meeting adjourned at 8.20 pm.
122	Respectfully submitted,
123	Respectfully submitted,
125	
126	
127	Paula Gulla
128	Recording Secretary